Code/Permit/special assessments request- 58 ORFORD ST / 392 ELM ST F2

From Lloyd Adams <ladams@westhaven-ct.gov>
Date
To

Evan
The answer to all three questions is no for both addresses.

Lloyd A Adame

Building Official

City of West Haven

Direct line: 203-937-3598

For inspections: 203-937-3590

From:

Sent:

To: jecollins@westhaven-ct.gov <jcollins@westhaven-ct.gov>; Lloyd Adams <ladams@westhaven-ct.gov>
Subject: Code/Permit/special assessments request- 58 ORFORD ST /392 ELM ST F2

You don't often get email from evan.foster@proplogix.com. Learn why this is important

Hello,

We are currently working with closing on this property scheduled and would need the below records verified. Please provide the requested below info at the earliest.
Address: 58 ORFORD ST WEST HAVEN CT 06516

Parcel: 13551

Owner: MARIA VICTORIA A. GAMPON

Address: 392 ELM ST F2 WEST HAVEN CT 06516

Parcel: 10453

Owner: LYNETTE LAMBERTI

Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demolition permits that needs attention and any fees due currently.

Also advise if there are any Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently.

Any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.
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